

REVISED Q&A #11 on 14 May 2025
UNIVERSITY DAY 2025 Q&A
1. Q: We can't find any information about the budget restriction and format of the white paper/proposal. 
A: Information regarding the budget restriction and formatting proposals is contained in the attachment labeled "FA8651-22-S-0001 CALL 05 UD 2025 FINAL" on both Grants.gov and SAM.gov. On Grants.gov, it can be found under Package, click Preview, and then Download Instructions. We see how this may not have been very easy to find, so we have also added the document to the Related Documents tab.
2. Q: The 2025 University Day is posted as a Forecasted opportunity. Do you have an update on when this will become a formal opportunity?
A: This opportunity is open for applications. Please see the Related Documents and Package tabs for detailed information.
3. Q: I am assisting a faculty member with their University Day 2025  proposal (BAA FA8651-22-S-0001/CALL 05) and would like to know if there is a cost proposal template that we are to use for this section.
A: We do not have a cost proposal template, but please refer to section 7c of the document labeled “FA8651-22-S-0001 CALL 05 UD 2025” for information about what is required in the cost proposal.
4. Q: Eligibility: the solicitation states that “U.S. Universities are eligible to submit proposals” and that “Foreign participation is not authorized” – does this mean that a faculty member at a US university is eligible to submit their proposal regardless of their nationality? Specifically, in my case, I am a permanent resident of the US (i.e., greencard holder) and a faculty member at a university, but I do not have US citizenship yet.
A: Non-US citizens are not precluded from participation but are subject to some restrictions. Please refer to Atch 2 Model Assistance Instrument -Grants Agreement in Section PROP- - AWARD-SPECIFIC Ts&Cs Paragraph 8. Please see the snippet below:
[image: Text

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]
5. Q: Technical/Management proposal submission format: the solicitation states that “Technical/management volume shall be provided in Microsoft Word” – does this mean that we need to submit it as a word file, or is it allowed to submit it as a pdf? If the latter, is it allowed to prepare the proposal using LaTeX and submit it as a pdf?
A: Yes, pdfs are fine. AFRL has no file-type restrictions.

[image: Graphical user interface, text, application, email

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]

6. Q: I'm reaching out on behalf of our faculty and grant coordinators to get more clarification on the business proposal/business section on the bottom of page 7. 
Is there a standard form that goes with this or is it dependent on the applicants? 
[image: Text

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]
Our award folks are looking for clarification regarding the 'exceptions' to the terms and conditions that can be included in the business proposal.
Could you please provide clarification on the matters of exceptions?
A: Please refer to the Related Documents tab for FA8651-22-S-0001 CALL05- Clink on FA865122S0001-CALL05-Other Supporting Documents – University Day Attachments.zip – The exceptions to the terms and conditions will be in Atch 2 Model Assitance Instrument – Grants Agreement. Please see the snippet below.
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AI-generated content may be incorrect.]

7. Q: Is a project timeline of July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026, acceptable?
A: Yes, RWK can make the effective date on 1 July 2025.
8. Q: Can postdocs be (partially) supported through this grant? Can I hire a postdoctoral researcher from this grant/contract? Furthermore, if the grant amount is not sufficient to cover the full salary of a postdoc, can I pay a part of the postdoc's salary from this grant?
A: Your cost proposal for this grant opportunity shall include working hours for all participants, and the security paperwork will need to list all individuals working on the project. The working hours and rates must be determined fair and reasonable before the award. It is not anticipated that there would be an issue with postgrad participation, as long as the work hours are in the proposal and appropriate to the work, and the individual is reported on the security forms.
9. Q: I wanted to reach out about this forecasted opportunity, as I have not seen something like this before. Can you let me know if you are expecting to release a final / active opportunity soon? In addition, I am able to view the package in Grants.gov but am not able to access it in our System-to-System software. Will this opportunity be available in S2S or will we need to submit directly in grants.gov? 
A: This opportunity is open for applications. Please see the Related Documents and Package tabs for detailed information. Proposals must be submitted via the Grants.gov opportunity.
10. Q: Is there a recommended section structure or format for the Technical/Management portion of the proposal?
A: Please refer to section 7b of the document labeled “FA8651-22-S-0001 CALL 05” for information about what is required in the Technical/Management proposal. See snippet below.
[image: Text

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]
11. Q: May a university submit multiple proposals, or is this a limited submission opportunity that restricts each university to only one proposal?
A: Each university may only submit one proposal for this opportunity.
A: A  university may submit multiple proposals.
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Technical/management volume shall be properly marked with appropriate classification
markings.

Technical/management volume shall include a cover letter (inclusive of the page count) that
includes the following information: Announcement number FA8651-22-S-0001, CALL 05,
Title and Proposed Research Area Topic, Cost, Name and Address of University, Commercial
and Government Entity Number (cage code), Technical and Contracting Points of Contact
(email and phone number).

Technical/management volume shall be limited to 5 pages.

Technical/management volume shall be provided in Microsoft Word.

Font shall be standard 10-point Times New Roman.

Character spaces must be “normal”, not condensed.

vii) Line spacing shall be 1.5-spaced (must use standard 1.5-space function in Microsoft Word),

double sided (each side counts as one page), 8.5 by 11 inches, with at least one-inch margins
on both sides, top and bottom.

Vi) All text must adhere to all font size and line spacing requirements listed herein. Font

ix)

and line spacing requirements do not have to be followed for illustrations, flowcharts,
drawings, and diagrams. For tables and charts, the formatting requirement shall be single
spacing; and the font shall be Times New Roman no less than 8-point font. These exceptions
shall not be used to circumvent formatting requirements and page count limitations by
including lengthy narratives in such items.

Pages shall be numbered starting with the cover page being Page 1, and the last page being no
greater than Page 5. The page limitation covers all information including indices,
photographs, foldouts (counted as 1 page for each 8.5 by 11 portion) tables, charts,
appendices, attachments, resumes, etc.

The Technical/management volume page limit does NOT include the offeror’s proposed SOO;
however, the same formatting rules apply to the SOO, which is limited to 2 pages.
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PROP -- AWARD-SPECIFIC Ts&Cs

[X] 8. Access to USAF Bases, AFRL Facilities and/or US Government Information

Technology Networks — Information Regarding Non-US Citizens Assigned to this Project
(Feb 2024)
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What type of attachments may be added to an application form?

Each agency has their own restrictions on the type of atlachmenl_ and file sizes allowed for

a particular grant opportunity application package.

If you are adding a video (e.g.,.mpeg,.mov), image (e.g., tif,, jpg., .png), or audio (e.g., .wav, .aif, .au, etc.) be sure
to compress these files for web usage. There are different types of applications and compression methods, so
please be sure to check the agency instructions for guidance on quality, resolution, and bit rate standards they

allow for submission.

@ Informative status

NOTE: Although Grants.gov does not restrict types of file attachments, if more than one attachment is
included in a grant submission and two or more files have the same name, the grant application cannot
be processed without manual intervention. To correct this, you should:

o Rename attached files with the same name so that no files share the same name.

o Reattach the files.

o Resubmit the application package.




image3.png
c. Cost/Business Proposal: Separate the proposals into a business and cost section
i) Business Section

(1) The business section should contain all business aspects to the proposed agreement, such
as type of instrument, any exceptions to terms and conditions of the announcement and
any information not technically related, etc.

(2) Same formatting rules as the Technical/management volume applies.

(3) Identify any technical data that will be delivered with less than Government Purpose
Rights.

(4) Pages shall be limited to 3 pages




